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Malave, Erin

From: Lynne Goldstein [LGoldstein@wirtleasing.com)]
Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 8:25 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address
Please change the address for BFI Investments, LLC, Document # M06000000514 to:

3520 Davenport Ave.
Saginaw, M| 48602

(Old address: 909 Washington Ave., Bay City, Ml 48708)

' tein
Wirt Financial & Leasing Services
909 Washington Ave
Bay City, M1 48708
989.892.0658 ext. 23
800.777.9478
Fax 989.892.8151
www. WIRTLEASING.com
lgoldstein@wirtleasing.com

**¥ ATTENTION: WE ARE MOVING! Effective October 4TH, our main office will be located
at 3520 Davenport Ave. Saginaw, MI 48602. We will continue to have a Bay City office which
will be relocated to 114 North Tuscola Rd., Ste. 1, Bay City, MI 48708. Please update your
records. If you have any questions or concerns contact our office at 800-777-9478.

Consider The Wirt-Rivette Group™

This email and any files transmitted with it are a property of The Wirt-Rivette Group and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
received this e-mail in error, please notify us at 800.777.9478.

1 0571 I\ 1 My



